
Democratic Services Contact Officer: Maggie Jennings 01954 713029 

 
 
 
 
 
 

15 July 2008 

 

To: Chairman – Councillor RB Martlew 
 Members of the Licensing (2003 Act) Sub-Committee – Councillors Mrs EM 

Heazell and A Riley 
  
Applicant: Ms S Allsebrook, The White Swan, Main Street, Stow-cum-Quy, CB25 9AB 
  
Representee(s): Ms RP Payne, 6 Main Street, Stow-cum-Quy, CB25 9AB 
  
  
  
  
  
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Please find below the agenda, and attached the relevant papers, for the hearing by the 
LICENSING (2003 ACT) SUB-COMMITTEE of the application for a variation of the existing 
premises licence at The White Swan PH, Main Street, Stow-cum-Quy.  The hearing will be held 
in the JEAVONS ROOM, FIRST FLOOR meeting room at South Cambridgeshire Hall on 
THURSDAY, 24 JULY 2008 at 10.00 a.m. 
 
Yours faithfully 
GJ HARLOCK 
Chief Executive 
 
Requests for a large print agenda must be received at least 48 hours before the meeting. 
 

 
AGENDA 

PAGES 
1. INTRODUCTION   
 As per the attached Licensing (2003 Act) Committee procedure.   
   
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
3. APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF THE EXISTING PREMISES 

LICENCE, THE WHITE SWAN, STOW-CUM-QUY 
 1 - 2 

 The appendices referred to in the report are not available electronically.   
   

 South Cambridgeshire Hall 

Cambourne Business Park 

Cambourne 

Cambridge 

CB23 6EA 

t: 08450 450 500 

f: 01954 713149 

dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15 

minicom: 01480 376743 

www.scambs.gov.uk 



 GUIDANCE NOTES FOR VISITORS TO SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE HALL 
 Whilst the District Council endeavours to ensure that you come to no harm when visiting South 
Cambridgeshire Hall you also have a responsibility to ensure that you do not risk your own or 
others’ safety. 
 
Security 
Visitors should report to the main reception desk where they will be asked to sign a register.  
Visitors will be given a visitor’s pass that must be worn at all times whilst in the building.  Please 
remember to sign out and return your pass before you leave.  The visitors’ book is used as a 
register in cases of emergency and building evacuation. 
 
Emergency and Evacuation 
In the event of a fire you will hear a continuous alarm.  Evacuate the building using the nearest 
escape route; from the Council Chamber or Mezzanine viewing gallery this would be via the 
staircase just outside the door.  Go to the assembly point at the far side of the staff car park. 
 
Do not use the lifts to exit the building.  If you are unable to negotiate stairs by yourself, the 
emergency staircase landings are provided with fire refuge areas, which afford protection for a 
minimum of 1.5 hours.  Press the alarm button and wait for assistance from the Council fire 
wardens or the fire brigade. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until the officer in charge or the fire brigade confirms that it is safe 
to do so. 
 
First Aid 
If someone feels unwell or needs first aid, please alert a member of staff. 
 
Access for People with Disabilities 
All meeting rooms are accessible to wheelchair users.  There are disabled toilet facilities on 
each floor of the building.  Hearing loops and earphones are available from reception and can 
be used in all meeting rooms. 
 
Toilets 
Public toilets are available on each floor of the building next to the lift. 
 
Recording of Business 
Unless specifically authorised by resolution, no audio and / or visual or photographic recording 
in any format is allowed at any meeting of the Council, the executive (Cabinet), or any 
committee or sub-committee of the Council or the executive. 
 
Banners / Placards / Etc. 
No member of the public shall be allowed to bring into or display at any Council meeting any 
banner, placard, poster or other similar item. The Chairman may require any such item to be 
removed. 
 
Disturbance by Public 
If a member of the public interrupts proceedings, the Chairman will warn the person concerned.  
If they continue to interrupt, the Chairman will order their removal from the meeting room.  If 
there is a general disturbance in any part of the meeting room open to the public, the Chairman 
may call for that part to be cleared. 
 
Smoking 
The Council operates a NO SMOKING policy. 
 
Food and Drink 
Vending machines and a water dispenser are available on the ground floor near the lifts.  There 
shall be no food and drink in the Council Chamber. 
 
Mobile Phones 

Please ensure that your phone is set on silent / vibrate mode during meetings.  



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Licensing Sub-Committee (2003 Act) 24 July 2008  

AUTHOR/S: Corporate Manager, Health & Environmental Services / Assistant 
Licensing Officer 

 

 
WHITE SWAN, STOW CUM QUY, VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE  

 
 
The Application 

 
1. The application (Appendix A) is for a variation of the existing premises licence (Appendix 

B) at The White Swan, Main Street, Stow-Cum-Quy, Cambridge, CB25 9AB.  The 
application was received on 29 May 2008 in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.   
 

2. Summary of Variation - to permit live and recorded music including karaoke and to extend 
the hours for opening and retail sale of alcohol, to extend bank holiday provisions and to 
remove any embedded restrictions of Licensing Act 1964 and Children’s and Young 
Persons Act 1933.  For the full variation please refer to Appendix A.  

 
Background 

 

3. The public house is situated in a residential area within the village (Appendix C), where 
homes are situated opposite the premises and to either side.   Following mediation on the 
application, the applicant has agreed to the following conditions as suggested by the 
Environmental Health Officer (Appendix D); 

 

• Members of the Public shall not be allowed access to the Public House after 23.00 
hours.  

• No outside drinking shall take place between 23.00 – 08.00 hours, except for a 
licensed outdoor entertainment event.  

• Bottles and other refuse shall not be placed in outside receptacles between 23.00 – 
08.00.  

• A clear, prominent and legible notice shall be placed adjacent to all exits requesting 
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the 
area quietly.  

• All doors and windows shall be kept shut to The Event Room (Except for ingress 
and egress) during licensed entertainment events.  

 
4. These conditions if considered appropriate will need to be included in any decision 
 made by this Committee. 
 

Relevant Representations 
 
5. A relevant representation was received from a member of the public and focused on issues 

of public nuisance (Appendix E).  In relation to the complaint, on 24 June 2008 the 
applicant verbally agreed to withdraw the request for outside musical entertainment.   

 
Officer’s Views 

 
6. Members have the right under the Licensing Act 2003 to determine this application after 

considering any representations.  Members may accept the application as submitted, reject 
the application for variation or impose conditions that promote the relevant Licensing 
objectives.  The representations made are based on the Public Nuisance objective and 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



therefore any decisions imposed must relate to this objective only.  Guidance in the South 
Cambridgeshire District council Licensing Policy in relation to such issues states that 
conditions may be considered and examples are listed under the relevant section below.  

 
Policy Considerations 

 
7. Detail of relevant licensing objectives in relation to public nuisance.  
 

`Conditions relating to the prevention of public nuisance 
 

a) Consideration may be given to conditions that ensure that: 
 

1) Noise or vibration does not emanate from the premises so as to cause a 
nuisance to nearby properties 

2)    Prominent, clear and legible notices are displayed at all exits requesting the    
public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and 
the area quietly. 

3) The use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks of a similar nature which 
could cause disturbance in the surrounding areas are restricted. 

4) The placing of refuse - such as bottles- into receptacles outside the premises 
takes place at times that will minimise the disturbance to nearby properties. 

5) Noxious smells from the licensed premises are not permitted (subject to 
existing legislation not providing adequate measures) so as to cause a 
nuisance to nearby properties and the premises are properly vented. 

6) Flashing or particularly bright lights on or outside licensed premises (any 
such condition must be balanced against the benefits of providing lighting to 
promote the prevention of crime and disorder). 

 

b) Hours 
 

The hours during which the premises are permitted to be open to the public or 
to members and their guests can be restricted by the conditions of a premises 
licence or club premises certificate for the prevention of public nuisance: 

 
1) Conditions may be placed on premises restricting (other than where they are 

protected by the transitional provisions of the Act)  the hours during which 
premises are permitted to be open to the public or to members and their 
guests.  

2) Restrictions may be necessary on the times when certain licensable activities 
take place even though the premises may be open to the public at such times 

3) Restrictions may be necessary on parts of a premise used for certain 
licensable activities at certain times. 

 
Legal Implications 

 
8. Both parties will maintain a right of appeal to a Magistrate’s Court after the determination of 

this committee. 
 
 
Background Papers: Appendix A – Application for Variation, Appendix B – Existing Licence  
Appendix C – Location Map, Appendix D – EHO Conditions, Appendix E – Representation 
 
Contact Officer:  Tara King – Assistant Licensing Officer, Tel: (01954) 713144  
  

Page 2


	Agenda
	3 Application for a variation of the existing premises licence, the White Swan, Stow-cum-Quy

